

Cleantech Forum Asia

Company	Organization Description	Company Website	Company Region	Type
ABC Impact	Investing in businesses that deliver a financial return and generate additional positive social or environmental impact	https://abcimpact.com.sg/	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Aera VC	Climate tech venture fund investing globally in transformative solutions to climate change	https://www.aera.vc/	Asia Pacific	Corporation
Aglaia Family Office	Aglaia Family Office - multi family office based in Singapore	https://aglaiaim.com/	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Alba Group Asa	Working for a world without waste	https://www.alba.com/alba-in-asia/	Asia Pacific	Investor
Algal Bio	Algae Biofoundry Platform	https://algalbio.co.jp/en/	Asia Pacific	Corporation
Alstom Transport	Alstom Transport Pte Ltd	https://www.alstom.com/alstom-singapore	Asia Pacific	Service Provider
Alt.Mobility	EV Leasing; 7000+ Vehicles; \$20mn AUM; \$5mn ARR	https://alt-mobility.com	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Antares Ventures	We invest in Deep Tech for emerging markets.	http://www.antares.ventures	Asia Pacific	Corporation
Artesian	Alternative Asset Manager	http://www.artesianinvest.com	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Asahi Kasei Corporation	Corporate Venture capital	https://www.asahikaseiventures.com/	Asia Pacific	Academic
Asian Development Bank	ADB Ventures is a venture capital platform of the Asian Development Bank. As a regional player, ADB Ventures backs early-stage technology companies with the potential to scale and deliver climate impact in emerging Asia.	https://ventures.adb.org/	Asia Pacific	Academic
Aspiring Materials	We accelerate Earth's processes to create sustainable materials that decarbonize industry and make the goal of net-zero emissions our reality.	https://www.aspiringmaterials.com/	Asia Pacific	Academic
Audacy Ventures/First Axioms Investment Holdings	Audacy Ventures is a VC investing in decarbonization, energy transition technology. Strong interest in SAF, carbon capture, batteries and others.	http://www.audacyventures.com	Asia Pacific	Government
bp Ventures	Energy transition CVC investor across the globe (including AsPac), focused on Series A+ deals.	https://www.bp.com/en/global/bp-ventures.html	Asia Pacific	Corporation
Breakthrough Energy	Breakthrough Energy	http://www.breakthroughenergy.org	North America	Investor
Brinc	Early Stage Climate Tech Investor & Accelerator	https://www.brinc.io/	Asia Pacific	Corporation
Canada's National Observer	Canada's National Observer (CNO) covers issues and challenges associated with climate change. Our work is essential information for a diverse audience of Canadians, including business leaders, government ministers and policymakers, civil society groups, and provincial policymakers.	https://www.nationalobserver.com/	North America	Investor
Cathay Innovation	Cathay Innovation is a multi-stage venture capital firm that goes beyond the traditional VC playbook by providing entrepreneurs the support of a global ecosystem. Cathay Innovation is affiliated with Cathay Capital, a global PE/VC investment platform with €5B under management and offices in Europe, China, North America, Southeast Asia, LatAm and Africa	http://www.cathayinnovation.com	Europe & Israel	Entrepreneurial
Cetogenix	Cetogenix is a NZ climate-tech converting carbon-rich waste streams into high-value, de-fossilized feedstocks for production of renewable natural gas, ammonia and up-cyclable water, whilst eliminating microplastics, pathogens and other contaminants.	http://www.cetogenix.co.nz	Asia Pacific	Investor
Circlr	Circlr incentivises circular economies with traceability, mapping feedstock opportunities for infrastructure and innovation while reducing waste.	https://circlr.nz/	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Cleantech Group	We are a research-driven company that helps catalyze opportunities for sustainable growth powered by innovation	http://www.cleantech.com	North America	Entrepreneurial

Cleantech Forum Asia

CLP Holdings	CLP is one of the largest investor-owned power businesses in Asia-Pacific with investments in Hong Kong, Mainland China, Australia, India, Taiwan Region and Thailand . We are building a Utility of the Future to meet the evolving energy needs of our customers.	https://www.clpgroup.com/en/index.html	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
CS-VUE	CS-VUE is a cloud software system designed to capture, manage and evidence compliance with environmental regulations	http://www.csvue.com	Asia Pacific	Corporation
Decarb Partners	Growth Equity Investor	https://www.blackrock.com/corporate/sustainability/blackrock-temasek	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Delta Dunia Makmur	Mining Services	https://deltadunia.com/	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Diaper Recycling Technology	Converting diaper waste into profit - sustainable recycling solutions to resolve planet earths waste crisis	https://diaperrecycling.technology/	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
DiviGas	We Manufacture Next Generation Hydrogen Separation Membranes	http://divigas.com	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Earth Venture Capital	Earth Venture Capital is a climate-tech investment firm who invests and bridges global innovative early-stage climate tech startups to the climate challenges in Asia-Pacific.	http://www.earth.vc	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
EcoRatings Software Solutions	Sustainability AI	https://ratings.eco	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
EDP Ventures	Description - EDP Ventures, as a CVC, focuses in clean tech /climate tech investments	https://www.edp.com/en/innovation/edp-ventures#what-we-do	Europe & Israel	Investor
ElectraLith	Direct Lithium Extraction and Refining	http://www.electralith.com	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Electroder	Battery Design for Performance, Manufacturability and Sustainability	http://www.electroder.com	Asia Pacific	Investor
Elev8.vc	Early-stage deep-tech investor	https://elev8.vc/	Asia Pacific	Investor
Embassy of Canada in the Republic of Korea	The Trade Commissioner Service (TCS) is located in over 160 cities at Canadian embassies, High Commissions, or Consulates around the world, providing international business development services and expertise to support Canadian companies. It also facilitates Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) from Korea to Canada, as well as innovation and education partnerships. To achieve these goals, the TCS offers Canadian companies practical advice on foreign markets and on-the-ground intelligence, enabling them to make better, more timely, and cost-effective decisions abroad. Additionally, the TCS facilitates B2B connections between Canadian companies and foreign firms to identify collaboration opportunities.	http://www.tradecommissioner.gc.ca	Asia Pacific	Corporation
Emerald Technology Ventures	Venture capital firm founded in 2000, that manages and advises assets of over €1 billion from its offices in Zurich, Toronto and Singapore; invests in start-ups that tackle big challenges in climate change and sustainability (energy, water & wastewater, food and agriculture, mobility & urbanization, materials & packaging, industrial IT)	https://emerald.vc/	Europe & Israel	Investor
Energy Institute	Regional rep of the Energy Institute and developing Startup in the CCUS space	http://www.enertgyinst.org	Asia Pacific	Investor
EnergyBank	Developing integrated long duration energy storage and carbon capture to re-power the FLNG and FPSO markets	http://www.energybank.nz	Asia Pacific	Investor
ENGIE Factory APAC	Climate Tech Venture Studio	https://apac.engiefactory.com/	Asia Pacific	Investor
enjoyelec	A visionary and pioneering sustainable energy service company based on energy AI and battery AI.	http://www.enjoyelec.net	Asia Pacific	Corporation
Enterprise Singapore	Enterprise Singapore is the government agency championing enterprise development. They work with committed companies to build capabilities, innovate and internationalize. They also support the growth of Singapore as a hub for global trading and startups.	https://www.enterprisesg.gov.sg/	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Equatic	Scaling to giga ton carbon dioxide removal (CDR) and green hydrogen	https://www.equatic.tech/	Asia Pacific	Corporation
Equinor	equinor	http://equinor.com	Asia Pacific	Corporation

Cleantech Forum Asia

Eurazeo	VC Investor Seed-B in climate, energy, mobility, industrials and the built environment	http://www.eurazeo.com	Europe & Israel	Corporation
Fullcryo Technology	Cryogenic Technology & Industrial Gas	http://en.fullcryo.com	Asia Pacific	Investor
GC Ventures	GC Ventures	https://www.pttggroup.com/en/products-and-innovations/gc-ventures	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
GenZero	GenZero is an investment company that invests in nature based solutions, technology based solutions and carbon ecosystem enablers	http://www.genzero.co	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Global Affairs Canada	The Trade Commissioner Service helps Canadian businesses grow by connecting them with funding and support programs, and international opportunities.	https://www.tradecommissioner.gc.ca/ind ex.aspx?lang=eng	North America	Corporation
Government of Canada	Government	https://natural-resources.canada.ca/home	North America	Investor
Greenitio	Creating superior biomaterials using green chemistry	http://www.greenitio.com	Asia Pacific	Investor
Greenore	Greenore is a spin-off from Columbia University focusing on bring lab CCUS technology into the market.	http://www.greenore.com	Asia Pacific	Investor
GreeNovel	GreeNovel is a leading company in waste management solutions that offers innovative technology to transform non-recyclable waste into valuable resources, contributing to sustainability and a cleaner planet.	http://www.GreeNovel.com	North America	Investor
Greenwoods International	A boutique advisory firm providing services to sustainable technology companies for developing projects and partnerships in China.	http://www.greenwoodsintl.com	Asia Pacific	Investor
High Commission of Canada in Singapore	Connecting Canadian capabilities with Singaporean industries	https://www.bing.com/search?q=high+co mmission+of+canada+in+singapore&qs= ds&form=QBRE	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Hygge Energy	Hygge's proposed solution encompasses near-real-time energy and carbon accounting, and product-level carbon footprint determination (Scope-2 emissions) for commercial and industrial consumers, electricity distribution companies and network operators, and using digital measurement, recording and verification techniques.	http://www.hygge.energy	Asia Pacific	Service Provider
InnoPower	Invest in Clean Energy and Decarbonization Technology for a Sustainable Future	https://www.innower.co.th/	Asia Pacific	Investor
InnoTrend Holdings	A single family office with operational business in real estate that invests in deep tech VC/PE and liquid assets.	https://malaysiadata.com/company/myg py/inno-trend-holdings-sdn-bhd	Asia Pacific	Service Provider
Insectta	Insectta is Singapore's first Black Soldier Fly biotech company, producing high-value Chitosan and Melanin for our pharmaceutical, personal wellness, and organic electronics industries	http://www.insectta.com	Asia Pacific	Investor
InterOpera	InterOpera's solutions helps facilitate Global Transition to Net-Zero Emissions & Sustainable Energy Businesses	https://www.interopera.co/	Asia Pacific	Service Provider
Investors for Climate	I am Christine Amour-Levar, Co-Founder, Investors for Climate	https://www.investorsforclimate.com/	Asia Pacific	Government
IPI	IPI is an innovation catalyst that creates opportunities for enterprises to grow beyond boundaries. As a subsidiary of Enterprise Singapore, IPI accelerates the innovation process of enterprises through access to its global innovation ecosystem and advisory services	https://www.ipi-singapore.org/	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
I-ROX	Sustainable extraction of critical minerals	http://www.i-rox.tech	Europe & Israel	Service Provider
Kajima Development	Kajima Development is the regional headquarters and holding company of Kajima Corporation's real estate development business. Kajima Corporation is one of the oldest and largest Japanese construction and real estate companies .	https://www.thegear.sg/	Asia Pacific	Investor
KEMIWATT	KEMIWATT, the mature Organic & Recyclable Redox Flow Battery that doesn't rely on any rare earth or special material	https://kemiwatt.com	Europe & Israel	Entrepreneurial

Cleantech Forum Asia

Kuok Maritime Group	KMG offers an integrated suite of maritime solutions to businesses globally and serves the maritime value chain.	https://kuokgroup.com.sg/about/	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
LERCS	Innovator for GHG mitigation and adaptation technologies and environmental science	http://lercs.co.jp/	Asia Pacific	Government
Louis Dreyfus Company	World leading agricultural commodities merchant and processor	https://www ldc.com/	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Microsoft	refer to company website	http://www.microsoft.com	North America	Entrepreneurial
Mitsubishi Heavy Industries Asia Pacific	Manufacturing maker of power generation and infrastructure	http://www.mhi.com	Asia Pacific	Service Provider
Nandina Remanufacturing	NandinaREM is the world's first circular aviation materials remanufacturer focusing on mainly Aluminium & Carbon Fibre. Our materials meets aviation specifications and we've formed a consortium with 5 other founding members - Qantas, Titan Cargo, JAMCO America, Sumitomo Corporation, Vaupell to create the certification pathway back to cabin interiors of Qantas planes.	http://www.nandinarem.com	Asia Pacific	Non-profit
National Development Company	Official Philippine government investment company	http://ndc.gov.ph	Asia Pacific	Corporation
New Zealand Trade and Enterprise	New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand's international development agency, helping Kiwi companies export overseas	http://www.nzte.govt.nz	Asia Pacific	Corporation
Novalith	Novalith is using CO2 to simplify lithium chemicals production, producing sustainable, low-carbon lithium chemicals for an electric future.	https://www.novalith.com.au/	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
NRC	Government	https://nrc.canada.ca/en	North America	Academic
NRC-IRAP	Canada's leading innovation assistance program for small and medium-sized businesses	https://nrc.canada.ca/en/support-technology-innovation/about-nrc-industrial-research-assistance-program	North America	Academic
NTUitive	NTUitive-Innovation and Enterprise (I&E) Company of Nanyang Technological University	https://www.ntuitive.sg	Asia Pacific	Service Provider
Nurox Hydrothermal Limited	Nurox transforms hazardous waste into saleable platform chemicals using just water, air and heat.	http://www.nurox.co.nz	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Opal-RT Technologies	OPAL-RT is a world leader in real-time simulation in all industries including power electronics, power generation, automotive, and aerospace.	http://www.opal-rt.com	North America	Entrepreneurial
OpenStar Technologies	OpenStar is on a mission deliver clean, abundant, and available fusion energy to the world.	http://openstar.tech	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Pacific Channel	NZ based APAC deep-tech VC investor	http://www.pacificchannel.com	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
PCG Power Technology	PCG Power	https://pcgpower.com/	Asia Pacific	Investor
PETRONAS	PETRONAS Ventures is the corporate venture capital arm of PETRONAS, Malaysia's global energy and solutions company.	https://www.petronas.com/ventures/	Asia Pacific	Service Provider
PHNXX	Energy autonomy to remote industries	http://www.PHNXX.io	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Plastic Energy	Recycling end of life waste plastic	https://plasticenergy.com/	Europe & Israel	Corporation
Portcast	Supply chain visibility platform	https://portcast.io	Asia Pacific	Investor
Prefer	Prefer makes bean-free coffee	https://prefer.coffee	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Principled Investments	Investor and advisor to clean energy and climate tech companies	http://www.principled-investments.com	Asia Pacific	Investor
Probiosphere	Probiosphere leverages sustainable biotechnologies for the remediation of water and energy production from waste.	https://www.probiosphere.ca	North America	Corporation
Promethean Energy	Decarbonising industrial heat	http://www.prometheanenergy.com	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
PTT Expresso	Corporate Venture Capital	http://expresso.pttplc.com/	Asia Pacific	Corporation
PTT Global Chemical Co.	PTT Global Chemical Co.,Ltd. is Thailand petrochemical company seeking for chemistry for better living.	https://www.pttggroup.com	Asia Pacific	Corporation
PTT Public Company Limited	Venture Arm of PTT Public Company Limited, focusing on New Energy and Life Science	https://www.pttplc.com/en/About.aspx	Asia Pacific	Investor

Cleantech Forum Asia

PUB	PUB is a statutory board under the Ministry of Sustainability and the Environment (MSE). It is the national water agency, which manages Singapore's water supply, water catchment, and used water in an integrated way.	https://www.pub.gov.sg/	Asia Pacific	Media
PwC	Accelerating businesses' sustainability transformations through tech partnerships at PwC	http://PwC.com/sustainability	Asia Pacific	Investor
Quadrical Inc	Digital Twin AI based Asset Operations Management for the Renewable Industry	https://www.quadrical.ai/	North America	Investor
RainbirdGEO	RainbirdGEO uses its own satellite remote sensing technology and disaster prediction algorithm to notify and effectively manage climate risks in advance.	https://rainbirdgeo.com/en/home-english/	Asia Pacific	Corporation
Real Tech Holdings	Deep Tech focused VC	https://www.realtech.holdings/en/	Asia Pacific	Investor
Roland Berger	Global consulting firm focused on innovation and sustainability	http://Rolandberger.com	Europe & Israel	Entrepreneurial
Royal HaskoningDHV	Full service Engineering Consultancy providing services in 9 markets: Climate resilience, Sustainable mobility, Intermodal transport hubs, Datacenters, Renewable energy and decarbonisation of industry, Maritime, Water technology, Industry and Tunnels & structures	https://www.royalhaskoningdhv.com/en/challenges/resilience/climate-resilience/climate-hazard-and-risk-insights-and-awareness	Asia Pacific	Investor
Saint-Gobain	NOVA is the venture arm of Saint-Gobain, one of the world's largest building materials companies and manufacturer of innovative material solutions.	https://www.nova-saint-gobain.com/	Europe & Israel	Investor
SCG	SCG	http://www.scg.com	Asia Pacific	Investor
Seatrium	Marine, Offshore and Energy Engineering Group	https://www.seatrium.com/	Asia Pacific	Corporation
SEEDS Capital	SEEDS Capital is the investment arm of Enterprise Singapore. It co-invests with institutional investors to catalyse smart investments into Singapore-based, early-stage tech startups in Advanced Manufacturing, Healthcare and Biomedical Sciences, Urban Solutions, AgriFoodTech, and Sustainability.	https://seedscapital.sg/	Asia Pacific	Corporation
Sembcorp / GoNetZero	Decarbonisation solutions provider to help corporates on their NetZero journey through the provision of verified environmental attributes (such as RECs and carbon credits) and digital platform solutions	https://www.gonetzero.ai/	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
SembWaste	Sustainable waste management service provider	http://www.sembcorp.com	Asia Pacific	Government
SGInnovate	Government backed early stage VC investing in emerging technologies globally	https://www.sginnovate.com/	Asia Pacific	Corporation
Siam Cement Group	We're a leading cement and building materials company in Thailand. SCG is committed to achieving Net Zero greenhouse gas emissions by 2050	http://www.scg.com	Asia Pacific	Investor
SIF.vc	ClimateTech Innovations	http://Sif.vc	Asia Pacific	Non-profit
Silverstrand	Family Office Focused on Impact Investing	https://www.silverstrand.capital/	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Singapore University of Design and Technology	4th autonomous university of Singapore with focus on Technology and Design	https://sutd.edu.sg/	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Solaires Entreprises	Solaires' PVModules (perovskite-based photovoltaic modules) to power battery-driven electronics	http://www.solaires.net	North America	Investor
SP Group	Corporate Development and Strategy	https://www.spgroup.com.sg/	Asia Pacific	Investor
Standard Chartered Bank	International Bank with strong Clean Tech / Decarbonisation Tech focus	http://www.sc.com	Asia Pacific	Government
SunGreenH2	SunGreenH2 is an award winning company accelerating green hydrogen adoption for deep decarbonization.	https://www.sungreenh2.com/	Asia Pacific	Investor
Synapses	Venture fund focused on STEM innovations in ClimateTech and HealthTech	http://www.synapses.vc	Asia Pacific	Government
TCOMS	Singapore national R&D centre for marine & maritime systems	http://www.tcoms.sg	Asia Pacific	Investor

Cleantech Forum Asia

Temasek International	Temasek is a state-owned global investor active in the clean-tech space	https://www.temasek.com.sg/	Asia Pacific	Service Provider
TerrAegis Ventures	Technology enabled impact financing platform to democratise access to decarbonisation capital for SMEs and MSMEs in Asia	http://www.terraegis.com	Asia Pacific	Government
Thai Wah	Thai Wah Public Company Limited has operated in the agriculture business and food industry in Thailand for over 75 years with a commitment to creating innovation and sustainability from farm to shelf along with promote substantial business growth. The Company's core businesses are divided into three main categories: the tapioca starch and starch-related ingredient solution under the " ROSE BRAND ", the food products such as vermicelli and noodle products under the brand "Double dragon", and the biodegradable products under the "ROSECO" brand distributed to local markets as well as global customers over countries across the world. For more information about Thai Wah, please visit https://www.thaiwah.com	http://thaiwah.com	Asia Pacific	Government
The Earthshot Prize	The Earthshot Prize searches the globe for game-changing innovations that will help us repair our planet, awarding the very best five solutions each year with £1 million to scale their work.	https://earthshotprize.org/	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
The Radical Fund	The Radical Fund is an early-stage VC fund enabling an inclusive climate transition for a resilient Southeast Asia. We invest in entrepreneurs building climate adaptation and decarbonisation solutions that have the potential to scale and deliver commercial returns, as well as climate outcomes.	http://www.theradicalfund.com	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Theia Ventures	Climate tech fund manager based in India	https://www.theia-ventures.com/	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
TimeToAct	TimeToAct is a Climate and impact-driven global investor	https://timetoact.capital/	Europe & Israel	Corporation
Titan - Carbon Smart Technologies	Advanced Carbon Materials from Biomass Waste via Pyrolysis	http://www.titan-projects.com	North America	Corporation
TOHO LEO Corporation	A biophilic design studio and Green Infrastructure developer.	https://www.toho-leo.co.jp/	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Trade Commissioner Service - Canada	Government - Export Promotion Agency	http://www.tradecommissioner.gc.ca	North America	Investor
TRIREC	TRIREC is a leading global Decarbonization VC fund based in Singapore	http://www.trirec.co	Asia Pacific	Government
Twin Towers Ventures	ICVC arm of PETRONAS that invest into deep tech that support energy transition, decarbonization, advanced materials & chemicals	https://ttv.vc/	Asia Pacific	Investor
Twynam Funds Management	An early-stage venture capital fund investing for a better Earth.	https://www.twynam.com/earth-fund	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Vickers Venture Partners	Deep-tech-focused venture capital firm	https://www.vickersventure.com/	Asia Pacific	Corporation
Vycarb	Vycarb builds distributed systems that remove, store, and measure carbon in water.	http://www.vy-carb.com	North America	Corporation
Wavemaker Impact	Wavemaker Impact is the first VC climattech venture builder in SouthEast Asia that aims to reduce 10% of global carbon emissions.	https://wavemakerimpact.com/	Asia Pacific	Investor
Wealth Management Institute	Non-profit institute for wealth and asset management education and research, founded by GIC and Temasek	http://wmi.edu.sg	Asia Pacific	Entrepreneurial
Wildfire Energy	Converting residual wastes into sustainable fuels and hydrogen with net negative emissions	https://www.wildfireenergy.com.au/	Asia Pacific	Media
Xylem	Xylem	http://www.xylem.com	North America	Corporation
Zincovery	Decarbonizing the zinc industry	http://www.zincovery.com	Asia Pacific	Investor